
 

  
 

  

  
 

 

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: October 3, 2023 3:52 PM 
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Developing a Future Clean Electricity Fund in Ontario 

The Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) would like to invite you to participate in our upcoming 
engagement sessions focused on the Future Clean Electricity Fund (FCEF), a key initiative in response to the 
Ministry of Energy's "Powering Ontario’s Growth" report.   

The IESO has been asked to report back to Ministry of Energy on options for the FCEF by December 31, 2023. 
The goals of the FCEF, are to support new clean energy projects, alleviate the financial burden on electricity 
ratepayers, empower Indigenous communities in clean energy development, address barriers to resource 
development, and contribute to a sustainable and greener energy future for Ontario. 

The IESO’s engagement sessions are a collaborative effort to gather your invaluable insights. We are 
committed to clarifying key issues, undertaking effective engagement strategies, and ensuring that your views 
play a pivotal role in shaping the FCEF. The IESO’s stakeholder approach is guided by principles that include 
alignment with priority areas identified in "Powering Ontario’s Growth," synergy with the IESO’s resource 
plans, robust engagement with project developers, and a steadfast commitment to transparency and 
openness. 

To register for the upcoming engagement sessions and to stay informed, please visit Future Clean Electricity 
Fund and select the sessions that align with your interests and expertise. 

The FCEF presents a unique opportunity to collectively shape Ontario's clean energy future. We look forward 
to your active involvement and contributions in these sessions. 

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact the IESO 
engagement team at: engagement@ieso.ca 

Regards, 
IESO Engagement 
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https://www.ontario.ca/page/powering-ontarios-growth
https://ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Future-Clean-Electricity-Fund
https://ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Future-Clean-Electricity-Fund
mailto:engagement@ieso.ca

